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THE FOLLOWING LIST INCLUDES CLARIFICATIONS AND RESPONSES TO PRE-PROPOSAL QUESTIONS 

Questions (Q) are shown below in the order received, followed by the City’s answer (A). Respondents 
are strongly encouraged to thoroughly read all of the material provided below: 

 
 
1. Q: On page 11, under 6.1 it states that the RFP must include the "completion of the Request for 

Proposal Response Sheet and the SAVE Affidavit". What is the Request for Proposal Response 
Sheet? Which appendix or exhibit is the SAVE Affidavit? Are exhibits C-G required forms for the 
proposal stage 

A: Please disregard the “Request for Proposal Response Sheet” and just respond per the 
requirements of 6.12 Technical Response Format. The SAVE Affidavit is Appendix C. Exhibits C-G 
are not required to be included with the proposal, but inclusion is preferred.   

2. Q: On page 12, under 6.4 it states "Tabs, required forms, and cost proposal shall not count against 
the page count." Which required forms is this statement referring to? Will covers and a table of 
contents count towards the page count? 

A: All of the appendixes (except A and D) and exhibits are the requirement forms. Covers and 
table of contents will not count. 

3. Q: On page 15 under Tab 2--Key Personnel, it states, "Current and projected workload, including 
a list of all projects contracted for or anticipated." Is this the current and projected workload of 
the firm or the key personnel included on the project? 

A: This is regarding the projected workload of the firm.  

4. Q: Is there a preference for the project manager to be a planner or engineer? 

A: Planner 

5. Q: We have implemented a telecommute policy in order to keep employees and their families 
safe during the COVID-19 outbreak. As such, we kindly request the City of Doraville accept 
electronic submittals via email, or secure file transfer for responses to Proposal 21-003 -- 
Shallowford Road Scoping Study. At a minimum we would like to request the acceptance of 
electronic signature as our signatory is in close contact with immunocompromised persons and 
still trying to avoid outside contact as much as possible.  

A: We are happy to accept digital signatures, but we would prefer hard copy submissions. We 
understand the concerns regarding the pandemic, so if digital is the best way for you to submit, 
we can accept that.  


